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America Counts
Stories Behind The Numbers

U.S. Population Projected to Cross 
325 Million Threshold

Driving Population Growth

An Aging Nation

https://www.census.gov/AmericaCounts


America Counts:
Stories Behind The Numbers

Number of Housing Units Fluctuates in Past Decade

https://census.gov/AmericaCounts


Trends to Track

• Aging of the Population

• Declining Household Size

• Changing Household Composition

• Grandparents as Caregivers

• Mothers with Infants Returning to the Labor Force

• Children Living in Poverty

• Growth of Racial and Ethnic Groups



Did You Know? 
•The Census Bureau conducts more than 130 surveys each year.
•Demographic Surveys
•Economic Surveys
•Survey Sponsors

Bureau of Justice Statistics (BJS)
Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS)
Bureau of Transportation Statistics (BTS)
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
National Center for Education Statistics (NCES)
National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS)
The National Science Foundation (NSF)
The Social Security Administration (SSA)

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/
http://www.bls.gov/
http://www.bts.gov/
http://www.hud.gov/
http://nces.ed.gov/
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/
http://www.nsf.gov/
http://www.ssa.gov/


Federal Law 
Title 13 Protections
Title 13 Protections: Private Information is Never Published

•No names
•No addresses including

 

GPS Coordinates
•No Social Security Numbers
•No telephone numbers

Confidentiality
How do we protect your information?

•Personally identifiable information
•Restricted Access
•Federal prison sentence of up to five years
•A fine of up to $250,000, or both.

http://www.census.gov/about/policies/privacy/data_protection/gps_coordinates.html
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American Community Survey

mailto:https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/
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Economic Census
• Conducted every five year
• Measures of American business 

 and the economy
• Required by law.

• Informs legislation
• Guides policy decisions that 
• Advances economic vitality, 

 Encourages economic growth
• Fosters job creation
• Supports deficit reduction

mailto:https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/economic-census.html


Data Tools and 
Apps

census.gov

http://www.census.gov/data/data-tools.html
http://www.census.gov/


QuickFacts

• Tables
• Maps
• Charts  
• Customize
• Share 
• Embed
• Download

Statistics for all 

 
states and counties, 

 
and for cities and 

 
towns with a 

 
population of 5,000 

 
or more.

http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/


Census Business Builder• Data for small 
business they want 
to open.

• Easy to use, 
customer-focused.

• Economic and 
demographic data 
viewable in a map, 
report, or table.

• Trend charts to 
identify changes 
over time for your 
industry or customer 
base.

• Compare data to 
neighboring 
counties, state, and 
national averages.

• Downloadable and 
printable business 
reports.

https://www.census.gov/data/data-tools/cbb.html


OnTheMap
Where Workers Live and Where Workers Work

https://onthemap.ces.census.gov/


Census Flow Mapper

a simple interface to 

 
view and save county‐

 
to‐county migration 

 
flows

 

maps of the 

 
United States,
Using American 

 
Community Survey 

 
data.

https://flowsmapper.geo.census.gov/map.html


Census Engagement Navigator

Demographics of these 

 
neighborhoods with high 

 
or low return rates in the 

 
2010

 

census,

https://census.gov/library/visualizations/interactive/engagement.html


Census Explorer

http://www.census.gov/censusexplorer/censusexplorer.html


American FactFinder

http://factfinder.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml


Question?

Feedback Evaluation
http://questionweb.com/59212/

census.askdata@census.gov

1-844-ASK-DATA 
1-844-275-3282

http://questionweb.com/59212/
mailto:census.askdata@census.gov


(Luke) Anh Nguyen
anh.t.nguyen@census.gov

404.291.0980

mailto:anh.t.nguyen@census.gov
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